MEMORANDUM
To: Evan Crisp, UBC Student
From: Joao Pedro Neves, ENGL 301 Student
Date: March 16th, 2018
Subject: Effective Email Writing
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Introduction
Here is the memo you have requested on how to effectively email your professor in order to be enrolled in a course that is full. The following tips are to help write a professional email to your professor.
Tip for emailing a professor 
Here are some tips for writing a professional email to your professor:
1. Keep a professional and polite tone, remember they are a professor and not a friend.
2. Have a formal salutation and closing signature
3. Provide a concise subject line that conveys the main point of your argument.
4. Emphasize how the reader would benefit from adding you to their class.
5. Avoid the use of run-on or overstuffed sentences, every point should be clear and concise.
6. Do not start your email with “I,” you do not want to sound like you only care about yourself.
7. Be sure to proofread your email for spelling, grammar, and awkward spacing. Remember that this is an English professor you are emailing.
8. Be delicate and thoughtful on the reasons why you should be added to the course.
9. Show appreciation for the professor.
10. Have a formal email account that highlights your name.

Conclusion
Writing an effective email will not only increase your chances of receiving a response as it will mark a presence. By following these suggestions, students increase their chances of getting accepted to the desired English course. If you have any other questions, feel free to contact me at jp.noronha.neves@gmail.com.


